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Matilda Sanders 9 ! - c $ ?  -03rq- -fiFJJz-- 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, May 13,2008 1:50 PM 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080210-TC 
Filename I Path: 0802100Rvsm.doc 
Order Type: 

5i1312008 1:48:00 PM 

Cancel PAT I Current Yr 

Order Cancelling PATS Certificate 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080210 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMPANY EMAIL  IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Prliifed "11 5/15/2008 at 3.36.54 I'M 



Tuesday, May 13.2008 03:37 PM 



Page 1 of 1 - Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

m 
Section 1 - Of f i ce  of Comnission Cler 

Docket No.080210-TC Date Docketed: 04/W2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 5602 by 3 .  
M e r r i t t  tu th r ie ,  e f fec t i ve  Decenbsr 31, 2007. 

Conpany: 3 .  Mer r i t t  Guthrie 

I I 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to:  ADM CLK (CMP) 
(“0’ indicates OPR) I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletea and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module B l ( 0  WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING LKKIJMENT 

‘rime sc hedule 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 41:!-6770 mff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

I 

QPR Sta f f  Current W R  revis ion leve l  

- 

Reconnended assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  C m i s s i o n  - Comnission Panel - 
- Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. _ _  

1. 
2. 
3. 

7. 
S ta f f  Counsel 8 .  

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Preheari n O f f  i icer 
Comni ssioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: - 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Date: 

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Page 1 of 1 Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Off ice of Comnission Clerk- A 

Proaram Module B l ( f )  

S ta f f  Assianments 

OPR Staff P I s l e r  

Docket No.080210-TC Date Docketed: 04/10/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancellation of PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 5602 by 3 .  
M e r r i t t  Guthrie. e f fec t i ve  Dece&:r 31,  2007. 

WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING D(;CUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOROS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASU rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Conpany: I .  M e r r i t t  Guthrie 

, 

Recomnded assignments for hearina 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission - Comission Panel - 
x Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 04/15/2008 

- 

12. 
1 3 .  
14. 
15.  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

6 .  

Sta f f  Counsel V McKa H: 
10. 
11. 
.. OCRs 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 39. 

I I 

I I 

140. I I I 
S-ion 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s) 
Comissioners I Hrg I S ta f f  

Preheari ng Of f i cer  
Comissioners 7 

I 
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM 1 AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

SK 

X 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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%tion 1 - Office o f  Conmission C l e r f i  h 

Docket No.080210-TC Date Docketed: 04/1Q/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  PATS (Cert i f icate No. 5602 by 3 .  
Mer r i t t  Guthrie, e f fec t i ve  Decenber 31. 2007. 

Conpany: J .  Mer r i t t  Guthrie 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to:  
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  
Prouram Module 

OPR Sta f f  

W O  

Sta f f  Assiunments 

P I s l e r  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

V McKay 

_ _ _ ~  

Recomnded assiqnments f o r  hearins 
and/or decidinu t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 
X Hearing Examiner- Staff - 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 04/15/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expi rat ion: 

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL SCR SGA 
I I 

LK i n  10 workdays. hedule 
URNING: THIS SOIEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNIM DIKUHENT 
rT IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
:OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (as01 41.1-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. Administrative Order/Close Docket I "E I 05/12/2008 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15.  
16. 
17. 

19. 
20. 
21.  
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

39 

a. 

l a .  

28. 

38. 

I I I 

~~ 

40. I I I 
Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Of f i cer  s) Prehearin Of f i cer  4 
('q,&Q Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ione r  i s  Panel Chairman: 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: - 

assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff M&er i s  Date: wi isYzooa 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CDMPLETED EVENTS 

~~~ ~~ 




